
From: Ronnie Barry
To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: Section 80 North Cork Co-op
Date: 22 March 2018 10:22:58

Dear Ms. Oglesby,
 
The Planning Authority has no observations to make regarding the IE Licence application for
North Cork Co-op Creameries Limited, Strand Street, Kanturk.
 
It is my understanding that the subject site, operating as a Co-operative and involved in the
processing of milk is a long standing user on the site, i.e. pre 1963.  The Planning Authority is not
aware of any previous EIS undertaken on this site relating to the existing co-operative facility. 
 
Most recently the Planning Authority determined an application which was the subject of
16/7019 wherein the Planning Authority determined that it was satisfied that the proposed
works the subject of 16/7019 did not give rise to the need for either a mandatory or sub-
threshold Environmental Impact Statement. 
 
Regards,
 
Ronnie Barry,
 
A/Senior Executive Planner,
Cork County Council,
Ronnie.Barry@CorkCoCo.ie
 

www.corkcoco.ie
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